

## **CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE**

This email message, and any attachments to it, is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA Oakland Community College <u>Auburn Hills Campus, Room G-240</u> <u>2900 Featherstone Road</u> <u>Auburn Hills, MI 48326</u> September 23, 2023

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Oakland Community College will be held on Saturday, September 23, 2023, 9:00 a.m., at the Auburn Hills Campus, Room G-240, 2900 Featherstone Road, Auburn Hills, Michigan for the purpose to address the following: Board meeting minutes, the State of Michigan Appropriation Local Strategic Value Resolution, appointment of a delegate to the ACCT Leadership Congress, receive the Board's Self Evaluation; and to review the Annual Monitoring Report and Institutional Performance.

## AGENDA

## **1. GENERAL FUNCTIONS**

1.1 Call to Order

- 1.2 Attendance
- **1.3 Public Comments**

## 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

	2.1 June 20, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes	A – ACTION
3.	ACTION ITEMS	
	<ul><li>3.1 State of Michigan Appropriation Local Strategic Value Resolution</li><li>3.2 ACCT Leadership Congress Delegate</li></ul>	B – ACTION C – ACTION
4.	INFORMATION ITEMS	
	<ul><li>4.1 Board Self-Evaluation</li><li>4.2 Annual Monitoring Report &amp; Institutional Performance</li></ul>	D – INFORMATION E – INFORMATION

## 5. BOARD COMMENTS

## 6. ADJOURNMENT

Mission: OCC is committed to empowering our students to succeed and advancing our community.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING MINUTES June 20, 2023 Oakland Community College Auburn Hills Campus G240 2900 Featherstone Road Auburn Hills, Michigan

## 1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Jackson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

#### 2. ATTENDANCE

<u>Present</u>: Pamela S. Jackson, Chair Kathleen A. Bertolini, Vice Chair Susan Gibson, Secretary Shirley J. Bryant, Treasurer Edward D. Callaghan, Trustee

<u>Absent</u>: Pamala M. Davis, Trustee Christine M. O'Sullivan, Trustee

## 3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chair Jackson asked if there were any items to add or remove from the agenda. There being none, Trustee Gibson MOVED to approve the agenda, and Trustee Bryant seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Callaghan, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None

## 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

4.1. May 16, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

Trustee Callaghan MOVED to approve the May 16, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes. Trustee Bertolini seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Callaghan, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None

## 5. COMMUNICATIONS

5.1. Community Comments

Nancy Croitori addressed the Board regarding recommendations for the future of the Highland Lakes OCC 09.23.23 BOT Special Meeting 003

Motion Carried

A-ACTION

Motion Carried

Campus. They referenced a document previously forwarded to the Board entitled "1 Voice for 4 Towns," which outlined their mission and visions for the property.

## 5.2. Student Government Report - none

- 5.3. Academic Report
  - 5.3.1. Academic Senate Update

Senate Chair John Mitchell highlighted a range of senate business undertaken during the 2022-2023 academic year. Senate work undertaken and completed this year included:

- Regular DEIJ updates continued to be a component of Senate meetings
- Better communication between Senate and Facilities led to several motions to make interactions between the two areas more collaborative
- Approved a revised Academic Honesty Policy
- New Course Definitions that will be more student friendly were developed and approved
- Work on developing better course comments for the schedule of classes was undertaken but will be ongoing next year
- Senate has taken a lead on the academic logistics of the HL closure, through representatives on the Task Force and a Senate Ad Hoc Committee that is making recommendations to the College
- Facilitated the removal of the old General Education Outcomes tags from all courses in the catalog, thus keeping it current
- The Syllabus Reform Committee completed its work and Senate recommended the College obtain a syllabus software platform; the College has purchased Simple Syllabus and implementation is beginning
- Senate approved updated ACCESS language for our Recommended Syllabus components document
- A new Library Resources note was approved for the same document
- Senate held extensive discussion about AI/Chat GPT and its implications for College work; the conversation is continuing in the Professional Learning Committee and in a series of workshops and online resources facilitated by the Teaching and Learning Center
- A new Ad Hoc Committee was created to research our current enrollment policies and procedures; the committee will continue this work next year and will make recommendations when finished
- Just recently, after extensive discussion about strategies to increase course, program, and degree completion rates, we formed a Course Completion Ad Hoc Committee; their work will continue next year with a focus on possibilities such as increased use of accelerated courses and other possible strategies
- A short-term Ad Hoc committee met to review our Academic Intervention procedures; they will be presenting their recommendations on 6/22/23 at College Senate
- Also upcoming at the 6/22/23 meeting, we will be voting to approve a revised set of requirements to the College's General Studies Associate's Degree designed to make it easier for students to complete this degree

Senate work undertaken and still ongoing (to be completed in 2023-2024):

- As previously indicated, a number of Senate projects and committees are in mid-stride with their work and all of them will continue into the 2023-2024 academic year
- Reformation of the College Syllabus system by implementation of the Simple Syllabus software package
- Development of practical and reasonable proctoring options for online courses
- Implementation of the new Elumen assessment system
- Implementation of our Course Modality definitions in Winter 2024

#### 5.3.2. Provost Update

Dr. Berne reported the faculty work is winding down for Academic Year 2022-2023. She thanked Mr. Mitchell and the academic senate for their continued collaboration. She also thanked Dr. Kim Hurns for the work she has done in Student Services.

The Provost also provided some highlights of this past academic year, which included:

A successful new faculty academy was hosted as a collaboration between the TLC and other faculty groups. About a dozen new faculty learned about teaching, about OCC, about one another, and also contributed greatly to our growing knowledge of success strategies for teaching and learning.

Our ACCESS, ASC and Libraries transitioned from once fully f2f, then to fully remote, and now are serving students in hybrid fashion with much of our tutoring and reference desk activity remaining online, but increasing demands for in-person ACCESS and library research presentations.

OCC had 99 faculty engage in professional inquiry projects, many of them focused upon communities of practice where they gathered around a subject and studied. These ranged from inclusive pedagogy to advanced online engagement, to classroom space, to global education in the classroom. These included both adjunct and full-time faculty working together. We look forward to the COP's that this has spun off and, also, new ones being generated.

Gateway course engagement gained momentum and is resulting in grant-funded work specifically focused upon these, high volume and high DFW courses. More on this robust intervention project in the fall.

OCC had successful accreditation visits in Nursing, Respiratory Therapy, and are about to go through one in paralegal.

We maintain focus on the curricular innovations necessary to put to good use our new buildings on the Royal Oak, Orchard Ridge, and Auburn Hills campuses. We expect fall of 2025 to be very busy as these new spaces come online.

Our summer will be busy with a summer transition program with approximately 120 incoming students getting a taste of college life with introductory courses and a good dose of the soft skills they will need to be successful.

ATG is looking at robust offerings in advanced online teaching for faculty who are involving multimedia and virtual reality into their teaching. While our ZOOM rooms had a slightly slow start, they are now picking up energy and use.

English is almost entirely co-requisite and will roll out the final piece this winter. Math, as well, has phased out a number of developmental courses that had limited student success and is offering many more co-requisite opportunities.

#### 5.4. Chancellor's Comments

Chancellor Provenzano commented on the following:

- Welcomed the following new employees hired during May:
  - Przemyslaw (Shemek) Pryszczewski, Desktop Specialist
  - o Allison Zimmerman, External Affairs Administrative Assistant
  - Mariah Lanier, Nursing Instructor (medical/surgical)
  - Latoya Banks, Nursing Instructor (medical/surgical)

Board of Trustees June 20, 2023 Page **4** of **6** 

• Monica Deza, Nursing Instructor (medical/surgical)

- Employer of Choice Outstanding People
  - Director of Student Financial Resources and Scholarships Wilma Porter was recognized for serving as a member of the National Association of Student Financial Aid Administrators (NASFA) Examining Federal Work-Study Committee in 2022-2023.
  - Cameron Albring, Apprenticeship Manager in Career Services, was presented with the Community Advocate Award by the Oakland County Community and Adult Educators.
  - Heidi Renton, OCC Student Engagement Coordinator and Phi Theta Kappa (PTK) honor society advisor, received the prestigious National Paragon Award for new advisors. This award recognizes college advisors who make significant contributions in advocacy, growth, and development of students and student organizations.
  - The O'Rena was packed on May 20<sup>th</sup> for OCC's commencement ceremonies with 480 graduates and 3,000 guests for the morning ceremony, and 270 graduates and 2,000 guests for the afternoon ceremony. Aashahla Alali was the morning student keynote speaker, and Scott Thousand served as student keynote speaker for the afternoon.
- College of Choice Outstanding Programs
  - The Detroit Free Press readers recently voted on "The Official Community Choice Awards" Best of the Best College/University. The winner was the University of Michigan, with OCC and Michigan State being part of the top two finalists.
- College of Choice Events
  - OCC's Office of DEIJ celebrated Juneteenth Freedom Strive Walk with food and games held in Royal Oak on June 19.
- OCC in the Media
  - As always, there was numerous media coverage in the press and online. (Report on file)

## 6. MONITORING REPORT

6.1 Winter 2023 Monitoring Report

#### **B** - INFORMATION

Chief Strategy Officer Dr. Steve Simpson addressed the Board regarding OCC's Winter 2023 Monitoring Report. He shared some changes in the landscape of higher education that we are seeing in the state. Over the past few weeks we have been reaching out to other colleges in the state getting a feel for their fall enrollment. More schools than not are reporting a rebound from the severe declines we saw during Covid. Some of the things that are driving that are Reconnect, Future for Frontliners, and a willingness to return to school after Covid. In Winter, OCC started to see that rebound. Originally, we were forecasting a six percent decline in enrollment and a six to eight percent decline in total credit hours. We were up just a hair for credit hours and a hair below for enrollment.

Headed into summer, Dr. Simpson stated we performed amazingly. Both guest student enrollment and returning student enrollment is up. New student enrollment for Fall is up anywhere from 17 to 23 percent. Returning student enrollment is up 10 percent for Fall. So, not only are we bringing more students into OCC, but we are keeping more students. Dr. Simpson concluded that we should all be very proud of the progress we have made in enrollment.

PT - Director of College Strategy Kirstin Carey-Li provided an update. Some of the topics discussed included:

Optimized Strategic Process - Maximize Resources and Impact - Board Ends

 Accreditation

- Career/Technical  $\cap$
- College Ready
- Transfer 0
- Workforce
- Continuing Ed
- Student Services 0
- o DEIJ
- **KPIs and Enrollment Trends**
- Fall to Winter Retention
  - Strategic Focus: Double Graduation
  - Early Momentum Metrics
    - Strategic Action Projects 0
    - Oakland80
- Post-Secondary Attainment in Oakland County
- **Completion Rates** 
  - Looking Ahead Prior Year Comparison
    - Increase of new students and average credits for Winter 2023
    - o Indicators are up for Summer 2023: Increases in both new and returning student enrollment and guest and non-guest groups
    - Summer is an important opportunity for momentum and progress toward completion

Trustee Gibson MOVED to receive and file the report. Trustee Bertolini seconded.

Anderson, Bertolini, Bryant, Gibson, Jackson AYES:

NAYS: None (Report on file)

#### 7. ACTION ITEMS

7.1 Board of Trustees MCCA Representative and Alternate

Trustee Callaghan MOVED the Board of Trustees appoint Trustee Gibson as representative to the MCCA Board of Directors and that Trustee Davis be appointed as alternate representative to the MCCA Board of Directors for a term beginning July 15, 2023 and ending July 14, 2024. Trustee Bryant seconded.

Bertolini, Bryant, Callaghan, Gibson, Jackson AYES:

NAYS: None

7.2 Board of Trustees SEMCOG Delegate

Trustee Callaghan MOVED the Board of Trustees appoint Trustee Bertolini as a delegate to SEMCOG to serve a two-year term beginning July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025. Trustee Gibson seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Callaghan, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None

7.3 Board Policies and Procedures (second reading)

As Assistant General Counsel Beth Rae incorporated the suggested edits from Chair Jackson and Trustee Callaghan from the May 16 regular meeting, Chair Jackson asked for a motion to approve the second reading to adopt the amended Freedom of Speech and Expression Policy. Trustee Callaghan so MOVED, and

Motion Carried

Motion Carried

#### **D-ACTION**

Motion Carried

## **C** – **ACTION**

**E**-ACTION

Trustee Bryant seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Callaghan, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None

Chair Jackson asked for a motion to approve the second reading to adopt the amended Equal Employment Opportunity Discrimination Prohibition Policy. Trustee Bertolini so MOVED, and Trustee Callaghan seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Callaghan, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None

#### 8. INFORMATION ITEMS - none

#### 9. BOARD COMMENTS

Trustee Callaghan inquired as to the status of the Culinary and CREST building projects. The Chancellor responded that work has begun in Royal Oak for the culinary facility, which should be completed by fall of 2025. Phase I of CREST is currently slated to begin in spring of 2024. The Chancellor also noted that the H Building at the Orchard Ridge Campus is nearing the end of the design phase and the next step will be to obtain bids.

Chair Jackson remarked that she has served on the construction committee for these projects. She also thanked everyone for their reports this evening.

#### **10. ADJOURNMENT**

There being no further business, Chair Jackson asked for a motion to adjourn. Trustee Gibson so MOVED, and Trustee Callaghan seconded.

AYES: Bertolini, Bryant, Callaghan, Gibson, Jackson

NAYS: None

Motion Carried

The meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

Cherie A. Foster

Date

Pamela S. Jackson, Chair

Susan Gibson, Secretary

Motion Carried

Motion Carried



ACTION

Board Agenda Item <u>3.1</u> September 23, 2023

## STATE OF MICHIGAN APPROPRIATION LOCAL STRATEGIC VALUE RESOLUTION

## **PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT**

In order for the College to receive its full appropriation from the State of Michigan, the Board of Trustees must adopt a resolution that certifies to the state budget director the College has met at least four of five best practices listed in three categories of local strategic value:

- a. Economic, Business or Industry Partnerships
- b. Educational Partnerships
- c. Community Services

## MOTION

Move the Board of Trustees approve the attached State of Michigan Appropriation Local Strategic Value Resolution.

## OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

At a special meeting of the Board of Trustees of Oakland Community College, State of Michigan, held on the 23<sup>rd</sup> day of September 2023, at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Savings time, at the Auburn Hills Campus Room G240 in Auburn Hills, Michigan, there were:

## PRESENT:

#### ABSENT: Susan Gibson

The following preambles and resolution were offered by Trustee \_\_\_\_\_ and seconded by Trustee \_\_\_\_\_

WHEREAS, Oakland Community College, State of Michigan (the "College") is a community college district organized and operating under Act 331, Public Acts of Michigan, 1966, as amended ("Act 331"); and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Public Act 201 of 2012 the College receives State of Michigan appropriations; and

WHEREAS, the appropriation in PA 201 section 201(2)(cc) for local strategic value, as developed in cooperation with the Michigan Community College Association, shall be allocated to each community college; and

WHEREAS, one-third of funding available under the strategic value component shall be allocated to each category described in PA 201 Section 230 subsection (4); and

WHEREAS, the following categories of best practices reflect functional activities of community colleges that have strategic value to the local communities and regional economies: Category A, economic development and business or industry partnerships; Category B, educational partnerships; and Category C, community services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Oakland Community College Board of Trustees, State of Michigan, the Board certifies to the state budget director the College meets or exceeds at least four out of five best practices listed in each category described in PA 201(230)(4) in the following specific ways:

Please use this table as a method to **briefly** detail what your community college is doing to meet the best practices in each category. Each category is worth one-third of the total amount available for your institution. Your institution must meet 4 out of 5 best practices in a category to receive funding associated with that category.

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence	
Category A: Economic Development and Business or Industry Partnerships (must meet 4 of 5)		
(i) The community college has active partnerships with local employers including hospitals and health care providers.	The College partners with local health systems and hospitals, including Ascension Providence, Beaumont Health, the Detroit Medical Center, McLaren Heath and St. Joseph Mercy Hospital, for such programs as Health Care Administration, Nursing and Surgical Technology.	
	Additional partnerships with employers centered on training in the skilled trades include Stellantis, HURCO and FANUC among others.	
	OCC is a partner in the Strengthening Community College Grant with Grand Rapids, Lansing, Muskegon and Alpena Community Colleges. Through this grant the college is developing and delivering training programs in Sterile Processing, Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA), Vascular Technician and Mammography Technician.	
(ii) The community college provides customized on- site training for area companies, employees, or both.	The College has 20 current Michigan New Jobs Training (MNJT) Program contracts with area companies totaling nearly \$5 million.	
	In addition, OCC offers a variety of contract training services to business and industry, including Leadership Series, Project Management (PMP) Certification, Prep, Microsoft Office, Apprenticeship Programs, Robotics, Programmable Logic Controls (PLC), Diversity Equity and Inclusion and Teambuilding Courses.	
	Through the delivery of a grant with Oakland County MichiganWorks!, OCC provides professional development training programs for MichiganWorks! staff in specialized training areas such as <i>Leadership</i> <i>Perspectives: Innovation, Integrity, and Emotional</i> <i>Intelligence, Project Management for the Non-Project</i> <i>Manager, Assisting the Distressed Individual and</i> <i>Active Shooter.</i>	

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
(iii) The community college supports entrepreneurship through a small business assistance center or other training or consulting activities targeted toward small businesses.	The College hosted Business 365 conference in the fall of 2022 at the Highland Lakes campus. This conference was presented by area chambers of commerce for business professionals. The conference offered a variety of experts and entrepreneurs providing education and motivation. Companies of all sizes were included to exhibit, network, sponsor and promote products or services.
	OCC is a partner in the Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Business (10KSB) Program. This program is designed to support eligible small business owners as they help drive economic growth in their local communities. The program focuses on immediately applicable, practical skills in topics such as negotiation, marketing and employee management. The 10KSB Program allows small business owners the opportunity to learn from other like-minded business owners, receive expert advice from business professionals and get one-on-one business advising.
(iv) The community college supports technological	The College operates a Michigan Technical Education
advancement through industry partnerships,	Center (MTEC) at the Auburn Hills campus,
incubation activities, or operation of a Michigan technical education center or other advanced	specializing in the delivery of skilled training for
technology center.	Advanced Manufacturing and other areas. This MTEC provides skills training for companies and individuals
	in manufacturing, Information Technologies, and
	other areas with a focus on current and future skills
	in-demand by employers.
(v) The community college has active partnerships	The College is an active partner in workforce
with local or regional workforce and economic	development agencies such as the Workforce
development agencies.	Intelligence Network for Southeast Michigan (WIN), Michigan New Jobs Training (MNJT) Program and
	Oakland County MichiganWorks! OCC is the lead
	institution in \$4 million Closing the Skills Gap grant
	from the U.S. Department of Labor to expand
	apprenticeships. We have partnered with WIN and 13
	other institutions in this grant.
	OCC worked closely with Oakland County to present
	the Annual Oakland County Economic Outlook
	luncheon. This event is a regional favorite in large
	part due to the presentations from economists that
	discuss the economic climate in Oakland County with
	key insights for planning and budget implications for
	employers.

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
	OCC is also partnering with WIN on major grants including: 1) H1-B One Workforce/Industry Infinity Grant. This \$10 million grant focuses on training programs in Advanced Manufacturing, Logistics, Transportation and Cybersecurity. 2) EV Jobs Academy grant. A \$5 million grant to develop and scale electrified vehicles and mobility training for new automotive industry jobs. 3) Apprenticeship Building America grant. A \$6 million grant expanding apprenticeships and pre-apprenticeships in traditional and non-traditional areas. Several other major collaborative/regional grant proposals are pending.
	OCC is a member of the Detroit Drives Degrees Community College Collaborative (D3C3), a cross- sector collaboration between community colleges, local industry experts, and workforce development agencies supported by funder investment. The three focus areas of the collaborative span student success, K-12 alignment, and sector-based employer pathways (mobility). The collaborative is conducting regional work to improve college access, equity, and completion leading to economic mobility and growth. Several other major collaborative/regional grant proposals are pending.
	Economic development partnerships include organizations and agencies such as Automation Alley, Oakland County Economic Development & Community Affairs and Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG).
	OCC holds a seat on the boards of Automation Alley and WIN.
Category B: Educational Partnerships (must meet 4 of 5)	
<ul> <li>(i) The community college has active partnerships</li> <li>with regional high schools, intermediate school</li> <li>districts, and career-tech centers to provide</li> <li>instruction through dual enrollment, concurrent</li> <li>enrollment, direct credit, middle college, or academy</li> </ul>	OCC has 19 active school district agreements covering 50 OCC courses for a total of 21 career cluster pathways. These agreements are in the process of renewal.
programs.	OCC offers dual enrollment for high school students, and has three early middle college programs:

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
	<ul> <li>Oakland Early College, a school of choice program through the West Bloomfield School District (est. 2008);</li> <li>Oakland Accelerated College Experience (ACE, est. 2013), an early college program through Oakland Schools for students in participating Oakland County districts; and</li> <li>Oakland Technical Early College (est. 2016) with Oakland Schools ISD.</li> </ul>
	During the 2022-2023 school year (Fall 2022, Winter 2023, Summer 2023), a total of 841 students participated in OCC's high school dual enrollment and early middle college opportunities.
(ii) The community college hosts, sponsors, or participates in enrichment programs for area K-12 students, such as college days, summer or after- school programming, or science Olympiad.	OCC partners with the <u>Michigan College Access</u> <u>Network</u> (MCAN) to increase college readiness, participation and completion, particularly among low- income students, first-generation college-going students and students of color.
	OCC also participates in the Home School Connections Partnership (HSC, mihomeschoolconnections.com) with a liaison from the Counseling Department assisting the organization and parents with higher education options and resources as they educate their children at home.
	OCC partners with the Pontiac Collective Impact Partnership and the Pontiac School District to increase the dual enrollment participation and college readiness in Oakland County. OCC provided a College Success Skills Course (ASC 1070) to 12 students at Pontiac High School.
	The Office of Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Justice hosted the second annual Youth Excellence Summit on Tuesday, May 2 from 8:30 AM – 1 PM. The summit focuses on 9th and 10th grade high school students to explore college options, learn about other cultures, work collaboratively and network with career professionals. Students were able to listen to different speakers and engage in various activities
	throughout the day that enhanced their learning and shaped their perspective on higher education. OCC Office of Dual Enrollment and K-12 Partnerships serves on the Pontiac High School Career Pathways

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
	Advisory Board, assisting Pontiac High School in promoting career options in Business, IT, Manufacturing, Engineering and Healthcare to their students.
	OCC Admissions regularly hosts campus tours at each of OCC's five campus locations. During these tours, students get to discover available programs and the careers they can lead to, meet faculty, and also learn about the steps to becoming a student at OCC.
(iii) The community college provides, supports, or participates in programming to promote successful transitions to college for traditional age students, including grant programs such as talent search, upward bound, or other activities to promote college readiness in area high schools and community centers.	The OCC Counseling Department partners with Oakland Literacy Council (OLC) and students who place below ENG 1055 for referrals. OLC focuses on referrals from OCC to assist students who are not college ready and need support with building English language skills. OLC provides literacy services, such as assessments, literacy instruction, ESL conversation, field trips and events.
	OCC partners with all three regional Promise Zones (PZ) – Detroit, Hazel Park, and Pontiac. The College provides office space for PZ coaches; and OCC support services guide these students through the transition to college.
	OCC Admissions service area includes 104 area high schools with four Admissions Coordinators assigned geographically to support and encourage students to consider college after high school. During 2022-2023, OCC Admissions participated in nearly 500 recruiting events, the majority of which were geared towards traditional-aged students at area high schools.
	OCC, in conjunction with the Detroit Economic Club (DEC), offered a Career Readiness event for nearly 100 high school students. An all-day event held on OCC campuses that provides exposure to various programs offered at OCC and the outlooks for those programs relating to employability, income, and the education/skills required.
	Between 8/31/22 and 9/01/23, Admissions hosted 102 live sessions that walked students through the process of how to complete the steps to successfully enroll at OCC. Most of these sessions were offered

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
	virtually, but a few did take place onsite at high schools.
(iv) The community college provides, supports, or participates in programming to promote successful transitions to college for new or reentering adult students, such as adult basic education, GED preparation and testing, or recruiting, advising, or orientation activities specific to adults.	The College partners with Oakland County Continuing & Adult Education (OCCAE) to assist new and reentering adult students who are not college ready. OCC refers these students to OCCAE to prepare them for post-secondary education and/or workforce training.
	OCC provides GED testing at its Testing Center, housed in MTEC on the Auburn Hills campus.
	In coordination with OCC Career Services, a career resources workshop is presented every semester for veterans transitioning from military to the OCC classroom and civilian career work force. Fall (Nov), Winter (Mar), and Summer (Jun). The presentation provides veterans with federal, state, and local resource links; teaching them how to leverage their military experience in their pursuit of civilian employment. The presentation is open to ALL veterans.
	Through a grant from Oakland County Workforce Development Division, OCC provides Employability Skills Training for MichiganWorks! program participants. These services are incorporated in a modular style for technical training programs such as the PLC and Robotics Technician Program and CNC Operator Program along with various other cohort programs.
	The college collaborates with Oakland County and the State of Michigan through the MI Reconnect Program. The college provides office space at the Auburn Hills campus for Oakland80 Career and Education Navigators to help individuals understand their skills, interests, and aptitudes, then develop education and career plans to gain access to high quality, in demand jobs.
	Between 8/31/22 and 9/01/23, the Admissions office hosted 90 virtual information sessions on Michigan Reconnect, with a goal of informing prospective adult students of requirements, benefits and steps to utilize the program to further their education.

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
	July 2023, OCC hosted an on-campus event as part of the Office of Sixty by 30's 'Reconnect on Campus' initiative aimed at increasing the number of students utilizing Michigan Reconnect. Prospective adult students were invited to campus to hear from current/former adult students about the benefits and challenges of attending college as an adult. Representatives from Counseling, Financial Aid and Oakland80 were also present to provide tips for success.
(v) The community college has active partnerships with regional 4-year colleges and universities to promote successful transfer, such as articulation, 2+2, or reverse transfer agreements or operation of a university center.	<ul> <li>The Academic Partnerships department proactively supports all areas of post-secondary transferring from OCC initiatives and is dedicated to reducing, simplifying and streamlining transfer process in a dynamic, creative and constantly evolving environment through internal and external collaboration.</li> <li>The College has active and collaborative partnerships regionally, statewide and nationally with 4-year colleges and universities to enhance awareness, create opportunities and promote successful transfer through institutional partnership agreements, master articulation agreements, articulation agreements, program agreements, pathways agreements, reverse transfer agreements, Michigan Transfer Agreement, MiTransfer Pathways and MiWorkforce Pathways participation, MiTransfer Network, transfer events, transfer resource webpages and more.</li> <li>Currently, OCC has approximately 70 transferoriented agreements with nearly 40 partnering institutions covering more than 93 OCC academic programs.</li> <li>This Years Executed Articulation Agreements – Oakland University - B.S. – Allied Health Sciences, Radiologic Technology Leadership &amp; OCC's Radiologic Technology</li> <li>Annual emails to the 44, four-year institutions in the state containing the OCC catalog changes in curricula, courses and policies.</li> </ul>

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
	Annually compare OCC course offerings to the Michigan Transfer Network (MTN) to identify OCC courses in need of evaluations for all 15 public and those private colleges and universities located in the greater southeastern region of the state. Email evaluation requests and are accompanied by syllabi are sent. With an additional request of having the evaluation outcomes be posted on the MTN.
	<b>Transfer Table Visits –</b> 258 visits by 30 four-year colleges/universities, schools/colleges/departments (September 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2022 – August 31 <sup>st</sup> , 2023, Academic Year)
	Additional Resources Employed to Enhance Transfer Opportunity Awareness -
	<ul> <li>An OCC internal Academic Partnerships webpage provides transfer initiative updates and resources for staff, faculty and administration</li> <li>College Transfer Resources Club</li> <li>Established the Transfer Talk, emailing all faculty each semester regarding class visits to provide a quick transfer presentation opportunity</li> <li>Utilize the OCC Events Calendar, InsideOCC e- newsletter, InsideOCC Student version e- newsletter, SharePoint Online and Campus monitors to promote and enhance awareness of transfer opportunities</li> </ul>
	Additionally, 21 virtual transfer information sessions were set up with regional universities that are most popular for OCC students. These sessions were hosted during the evening so they would be accessible to both current and prospective OCC students as well as parents.
	Executed Articulation Agreements – Columbia College Chicago – American Sign Language - English Interpretation (available online) Lake Superior State University – RN/BSN (available online) Lawrence Technological University –
	Graphic Design

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
	Computer Engineering Electrical Engineering Embedded Software Engineering Industrial Engineering Mechanical Engineering Robotics Engineering <b>Oakland University</b> – Graphic Design <b>Wayne State University</b> – Mental Health/Social Work
Category C: Community S	ervices (must meet 4 of 5)
(i) The community college provides continuing education programming for leisure, wellness, personal enrichment, or professional development.	The College offers continuing and community education courses in culinary, personal finance, and motorcycle safety. OCC delivers continuing education virtual offerings, launching more than 80 courses and 12 training programs in online and webinar formats. Many of these courses provide Continuing Education Credits (CEUs), such as required SCECHs for teachers and other educators. OCC also offers workshops for pre-employment skills including resume writing, job search techniques and interview skills which are open to students, alumni and Oakland County residents. With the online job board, students, alumni and community members can seek jobs, receive notifications of local career fairs, request assistance with resumes, view a variety of videos and listen to podcasts related to pre- employment skills.
(ii) The community college operates or sponsors opportunities for community members to engage in activities that promote leisure, wellness, cultural or personal enrichment such as community sports teams, theater or musical ensembles, or artist guilds.	<ul> <li>The College hosts and/or sponsors many opportunities for community engagement, including:</li> <li>OCC is an annual sponsor of Milford Memories (August 2023) a community festival that showcases local music, art and food. This allows the college to interact with members of the community fielding questions and inquiries.</li> <li>Royal Oak Civic Foundation sponsorship provided direct support to Royal Oak charities.</li> <li>OCC sponsors Arts, Beats &amp; Eats adjacent to the Royal Oak campus, which promotes</li> </ul>

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
	<ul> <li>artists, musicians and family leisure. (Aug/Sept 2023)</li> <li>The Farmington Farmer's Market where our Culinary Institute provided a cooking demonstration supporting local farmers and promoted healthy cooking tips. Admissions attended the market as a resource to potential and returning students. August 26, 2023</li> <li>Open Door's Julie Run to End Hunger at the Highland Lakes campus, the OCC 5k Run/Walk for Charity at the Orchard Ridge Campus</li> <li>Live stage play productions at the Orchard Ridge Campus- Little Theater – Dr. Jekyll, Mr. Hyde, Spring 2023</li> <li>Student Art Exhibition at the Auburn Hills Campus</li> <li>OCC's Jazz and Concert Bands give community members the opportunity to join current students in these ensembles as they prepare and present concerts to the public throughout the year.</li> <li>OCC offered a broad variety of virtual events to community members including:</li> <li>Veteran Career Resources Workshop</li> <li>Series of Mental Health &amp; Wellness Seminars</li> <li>Student Life Leadership Seminars</li> <li>Celebrating Hispanic Heritage Month: One</li> </ul>
	language, many voices! Visual Vernacular – programming for the deaf and hard of hearing
<ul> <li>(iii) The community college operates public facilities to promote cultural, educational, or personal enrichment for community members, such as libraries, computer labs, performing arts centers, museums, art galleries, or television or radio stations.</li> </ul>	The College operates public facilities including libraries, computer labs, theaters, and art exhibits. Civic and community organizations utilize OCC's two theaters for concerts, plays and other events.
	The OCC Culinary Studies Institute hosts buffet lunches and formal dinners during the fall and winter semesters, and operates a restaurant and bakery, all open to the public.
	To celebrate and recognize Native American Heritage Month, OCC welcomed Judy Muhn who gave a virtual presentation titled Myths and Misnomers About

Best Practices by Category	Examples of Adherence
	Native American Culture, where she spoke on behaviors and attitudes that can help to support a positive and rich relationship with Native peoples. Next, OCC welcomed Dr. Browning Neddeau who gave a virtual presentation titled Thanksgiving from a Native American Perspective, where he explained how to approach the holiday in a culturally- responsive way.
	The College hosts the largest installation of the Detroit Institute of Arts (DIA) Inside  Out program, with reproductions of 18 masterpieces publicly displayed across five campuses. (May to October)
(iv) The community college operates public facilities to promote leisure or wellness activities for community members, including gymnasiums, athletic fields, tennis courts, fitness centers, hiking or biking trails, or natural areas.	The College operates public facilities to promote leisure and wellness including gymnasiums, as well as, wide use of hiking/biking trails in natural areas. OCC hosts the Oakland Early College annual 5K
	run/walk on the Orchard Ridge campus.
(v) The community college promotes, sponsors, or hosts community service activities for students, staff, or community members.	OCC's Dental Hygiene Clinic offered numerous Kids Night! events during the winter semester. These events offered free teeth cleaning, dental exams, and limited x-rays to any child in the community.
	Semester based workshops for pre-employment skills – resume writing, job search techniques and interview skills are open to students, alumni and Oakland County residents, as is the online job board – Handshake. Here students, alumni and community members can seek jobs, receive notifications of local career fairs, request assistance with resumes, view a variety of videos and listen to podcasts related to pre-employment skills.
	OCC's Royal Oak campus parking structure is available to the public during the annual Arts, Beats and Eats festival, the Detroit Zoo for overflow parking and Royal Oak in Bloom annual flower festival.
	The college hosts Family Assistance for Renaissance Men (FARM), a community-based program that operates on our Southfield campus. This program supports fathers that need guidance on parenting.

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN AS FOLLOWS: YES:

NO:

## THE RESOLUTION WAS DECLARED ADOPTED.

Pamela S. Jackson, Ph.D., Chairperson Board of Trustees, Oakland Community College

## STATE OF MICHIGAN)

) ss. COUNTY OF OAKLAND)

## **CERTIFICATION**

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Oakland Community College, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Oakland Community College Board of Trustees at its special meeting held on the 23<sup>rd</sup> day of September, 2023, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout and that an original thereof is on file in the records of the College. I further certify that the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby.

Pamela S. Jackson, Ph.D., Chairperson Board of Trustees, Oakland Community College



ACTION Board Agenda Item <u>3.2</u> September 23, 2023

## ACCT LEADERSHIP CONGRESS DELEGATE

## **PROBLEM/NEEDS STATEMENT**

The ACCT designated Oakland Community College is entitled to one vote during the upcoming ACCT Leadership Congress to take place in Las Vegas on October 9-12, 2023. Board members attending the Congress are Susan Gibson and Pamela Jackson.

## MOTION

Move that \_\_\_\_\_\_ serve as Oakland Community College's voting delegate at the ACCT Leadership Congress in Las Vegas on October 9-12, 2023.



## **INFORMATION**

Board Agenda Item <u>4.1</u> September 23, 2023

**BOARD SELF-EVALUATION** To be received at Special Meeting



# **INFORMATION**

Board Agenda Item <u>4.2</u> September 23, 2023

**ANNUAL MONITORINIG REPORT & INSTITUTIONAL PERFORMANCE** 

**Presentation at Special Meeting**